

Message

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=142772]
Sent: 23/05/2017 8:12:31 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=218346]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

The Clerk of the committee says you are not required to go.

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 7:42 AM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Yes can you check on me not going. I have one of the credit rating agencies in at the time of the committee. I will chat with jeff. But tough to change the credit meeting.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Date: Saturday, May 20, 2017, 4:44 PM
To: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Let me check to see if we can decline to send someone once they are on the list.

While I agree Jeff will do most of the talking there is a case to be said for sending top people as a show of respect for the process - the IESO is sending their CFO and the PCS expressed an interest in having Carlo so having the three of you is not out of the ordinary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 4:59 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Hi Ken,

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

I will send some comments I have on the documents to the group in a few mins

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Date: Saturday, May 20, 2017, 9:03 AM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Cc: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Second. Do we want three of us there. Hard to imaging in 15 minutes anyone saying anything other than Jeff.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017, 5:08 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>
Cc: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.com>, KHAN Shabibi -CORPAFFAIRS <shabibi.khan@opg.com>, MAHMOOD Irma -FINANCE <irma.mahmood@opg.com>, HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT <rosemarie.hoilett@opg.com>, D'SOUZA Esperance -REGAFFAIRS <esperance.dsouza@opg.com>, DYKXHOORN Sandra -CORPRELCOMM <sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com>, JENNINGS Rick -CORPRELCOMM <rick.jennings@opg.com>
Subject: Fair Hydro Act Lyash Remarks.docx

Evening

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

I've not heard from the NDP on this, but may get a reply over the weekend so will update as needed.

Please provide me comments and feedback and I will prepare a final version for Tues.